
5/16/2018 San Diego State University Mail - Claim that Jones-Wright had to change her title on ballot

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b196120b9e&jsver=GAFHaMvshdw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180506.06_p7&view=pt&msg=163412eb8a5c9da3&q=Michael.Vu%

Tarryn Mento <tmento@kpbs.org>

Claim that Jones-Wright had to change her title on ballot 

Vu, Michael <Michael.Vu@sdcounty.ca.gov> Tue, May 8, 2018 at 12:16 PM
To: Tarryn Mento <tmento@kpbs.org>

Hi Tarryn:

 

The court ordered that her ballot designation be changed from “Public Defender/Commissioner” to “Deputy Public
Defender”.  This is reflected on the official ballot.

 

I don’t have the documentation from the court.  You may need to get the minutes from them.

 

mv

 

 

_________________________________________________________

MICHAEL VU | REGISTRAR OF VOTERS | 858-505-7201 | SDVOTE.COM

 

 

From: Tarryn Mento <tmento@kpbs.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:06 PM 
To: Vu, Michael <Michael.Vu@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: Claim that Jones-Wright had to change her title on ballot
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